# 2025



# Joint Purchasing Program









Printed in-house at NWMC 11-07-2025

#### **ABOUT THE SPC**

The Suburban Purchasing Cooperative is a joint purchasing program sponsored by the Northwest Municipal Conference (NWMC), DuPage Mayors & Managers Conference (DMMC) South Suburban Mayors and Managers Association (SSMMA), and Will County Governmental League (WCGL). Together, those organizations represent 144 municipalities and townships in northeastern Illinois.

All public agencies as defined by the Illinois Governmental Joint Purchasing Act, as well as not-for-profit agencies that qualify under Section 45-35 of the Illinois Procurement Code, are eligible to participate in SPC joint purchasing programs.

Illinois statutes, 525/2 from Ch. 85, par. 1602. (Governmental Joint Purchasing Act), authorize that any governmental unit may purchase personal property, supplies and services jointly with one or more other governmental units. All such joint purchases shall be by competitive solicitation as provided in Section 4 of the Act.

The SPC exemplifies the benefits of intergovernmental cooperation. The goal of the SPC is to combine the resources and purchasing power of governments and not-for-profit entities to jointly negotiate advantageous contract terms on a line of high-quality products at the best possible price.

Economies of scale in terms of pricing and staff resources are the prime objectives of the SPC Joint Purchasing Program. By purchasing through the SPC, participants not only save money but time as well. Acting as an extension of the purchaser's staff, SPC staff works diligently in order to avoid the needless duplication of effort through inhouse coordination of several functions involved in the procurement process.

The SPC's portfolio of cooperative purchasing contracts and strategic alliances make the SPC an invaluable resource for eligible entities. Our competitively-solicited supplier contracts streamlines the purchasing process to help local government agencies achieve their strategic goals.

SPC programs provide public agencies and not-for-profit entities with access to contracts for goods and services at pre-negotiated rates or prices. The participating agency then purchases the goods or services with contracted vendors by placing purchase orders or entering into contracts based on the SPC rates or prices directly with the vendors.

# TABLE OF CONTENTS

Ambulances1
Diesel Fuel including Bio-Diesel, Gasoline and Ethanol2
Liquid Calcium Chloride3
Electrical Lighting & Services4-6
Office Supplies & Janitorial Supplies7-8
Telecommunications Program9-10
Thermoplastic Road Striping11-12
Vehicles13-19
Administrative Vehicles
<u>Trucks</u>
Ford F250
Ford F350 Dual Rear Wheel Chassis Cab
Ford F350 Single Rear Wheel Pick Up
Ford F450 Chassis Cab
Ford F550 Chassis Cab
Ford F150 XL
Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD 2WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck
<u>Vans</u> 15
Ford Transit Full Size Van
Ford E-Transit Van
Ford Transit Passenger Wagon

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Police Pursuit Vehicles
Ford Police Interceptor Utility
Ford F-150 Police Responder
Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (PPV)
Chevrolet Blazer PPV SSV
Sport Utility Vehicles
Ford Explorer
Ford Expedition
Ford Escape
Sewer Cleaner Trucks
Combination/Sewer Cleaner
10 Yard Catch Basin/Sewer Cleaner
12 Yard Catch Basin/Sewer Cleaner
SPC/Sourcewell Program Alliance21-22

NWMC Membership23DMMC Membership24SSMMA Membership25WCGL Membership26

# **AMBULANCES**

#### **Product Information - Contract #214**

#### Type I Additional Duty Ambulance

The Governing Board has approved the second of four (4) possible one-year contract extensions of the SPC Type I Additional Duty Ambulance Contract (#214) to Foster Coach Sales, Inc.

The duration of the contract extension is June 1, 2025 through May 31, 2026.

#### Ford F-550 4x4 - \$464,198.00

Alternate F-series Chassis Options: 2 WD (4x2) Diesel Chassis – Deduct \$2,801.00 4WD (4x4) Chassis with Gas Engine – Deduct \$9,814.00 2WD (4x2) Chassis with Gas Engine – Deduct \$12,615.00

### Freightliner M2 - \$466,592.00

Alternate Freightliner Option: Liquid Spring Suspension – Add \$15,055.00

#### International MV607 - \$463,994.00

Alternate International MV607 Option: Liquid Spring Suspension – Add \$15,055.00

#### International CV 4x4 - \$462,988.00

Alternate CV Chassis Option: 2WD (4x2) Chassis – Deduct \$3,000.00

# Chevy 5500 4x4 - \$462,985.00

Alternate 5500 Chassis Option: 2WD (4x2) Chassis – Deduct \$3,304.00

#### **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly with Foster Coach Sales, Inc.

#### Foster Coach Sales, Inc.

PO Box 700, 903 Prosperity Drive, Sterling, IL 61081 Contact Person: P.J. Foster P: 800-369-4215 x7 Cell: 630-470-5687 F: 815-625-7222 pi@fostercoach.com

# DIESEL FUEL INCLUDING GASOLINE (87, 89 & 92 OCTANE), ETHANOL 75 & 85 and B2 BIO DIESEL FUEL

#### **Product Information - Contract #230**

The SPC Governing Board has awarded the first of three (3) possible one-year contract extensions on the 2025 Gasoline (87,89 & 92 Octane), Diesel Fuel, Ethanol 75 & 85 and B20 Bio Diesel Fuel Contract (#230) to Al Warren Oil Co. Inc. from July 6, 2025 through July 5, 2026 under the same terms and conditions as the original contract.

Prices are based on **OIL PRICE INFORMATION SERVICE (OPIS) Low Chicago** published price per gallon dated May 6, 2024, plus or minus the bidder's profit/overhead ("contractor mark-up"). **The OPIS CHICAGO sheet for May 6 must be attached to the bid.** The price per gallon will be based on the low posted for the day of delivery. The mark-up amount will remain firm throughout the term of the contract.

#### **Ordering Information**

Every municipality and government agency in the State of Illinois is authorized to participate in this program. To participate in this contract, please contact Shaleen Okon at 312-881-9324 with your billing and delivery address along with a contact name. All billing is handled by Al Warren Oil, Inc.

#### Al Warren Oil Co., Inc.

1646 Summer Street Hammond, IN 46320 C: 630-484-4368 Contact Person: Arnie Berg

aberg@alwarrenoil.com
C: 312-881-9324 F: 219-228-5259
Contact Person: Shaleen Okon

sokon@alwarrenoil.com

# **LIQUID CALCIUM CHLORIDE**

The LCC Contract #213 with Sicalco is effective through December 4, 2027.

#### **Product Information**

Liquid Calcium Chloride is used as a winter maintenance application to melt ice both economically and effectively.

# **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly through Sicalco Ltd. Billing is performed by the vendor.

# Sicalco Ltd.

522 Chestnut, Suite GB
Hinsdale, IL 60521
Contact Person: Frank Sibr
P: 630-371-2655 F: 630-371-1026
fsibr@sicalco.net

	Price/Gal	Delivery	Total
<b>Current Price</b>	\$0.52	\$0.19	\$0.71
New Price 12/5/25-12/4/27	\$0.55	\$0.22	\$0.77

#### **ELECTRICAL LIGHTING & SERVICES**

#### **Product Information - Contract #192**

The SPC Governing Board is pleased to announce the second contract extension of Electrical Lighting, Data/Communication, Networking, Wireless, Security and Related MRO Supplies and Services (Contract #192) to GraybaR, St. Louis, MO by piggybacking onto the Omnia Partners Contract #EV2370 awarded by lead agency, the City of Kansas City, according to the State of Illinois statues, 525/2 from Ch. 85, par. 1602. (Governmental Joint Purchasing Act), which authorizes any governmental unit may purchase personal property, supplies and services jointly with one or more other governmental units. The contract can be renewed annually for the duration of the contract, which expires January 31, 2029.

Graybar, a Fortune 500 company is a leading distributor of data/communication, networking, wireless, security, electrical and lighting products. OMNIA Partners lowers your overall project and purchasing costs while providing the quality of service and expertise customers expect from Graybar.

Over 4,000 of our associates actively work in support of participating public agencies each year - from locations right down the street. With over \$500 million in inventory, material is available when and where our OMNIA Partners customers need it.

Graybar operates a centralized Call Center to support our State/Local Government and Education customers. Call Center agents assist customers on a regional basis and support order requests through local branch or service center inventory.

The program offers their best overall value to a state and local government agency. Graybar/OMNIA has worked with their key Graybar suppliers to negotiate reduced costs wherever possible on frequently purchased items in the core list provided. For items frequently purchased by multiple agencies, our proposal targets 5 - 10% savings to the participants assuming a consistent mix of product purchases.

The contract is good for:

**Electrical:** A complete and comprehensive offering of whole-sale electrical supplies such as, but not limited

 Conduit, Wire, Boxes, Fittings, Devices, Enclosures, Fuses, Power Distribution and Control and Related General Electrical Materials

**Lighting:** A complete and comprehensive offering of wholesale lighting products such as, but not limited to:

 Lamps, Ballasts, Fixtures, Controls, all related Lighting and LED Products

Value Added Services: A complete and comprehensive offering of value-added services to support products submitted in the vendor's proposal. Services may include, but are not limited to: Assessment, Repair, Renovation, Installation, Testing, Inventory, Emergency, Training and other related services that may be offered by Supplier

Related Maintenance, Repair and Operation (MRO) and Other Products: A complete and comprehensive offering of related wholesale MRO and other products to support agency specific needs

# **Graybar Communication/Security Products and Services**

- Data / Communication, Networking & Wireless: A complete and comprehensive offering of wholesale data/communication, networking, and wireless supplies such as, but not limited to:
- Networking & Wireless, Copper/Fiber Cabling, Connectivity and Termination, Power Backup & Power Protection, Racks, Cabinets and Enclosures, Raceway, and Wire-Way.

**Security:** A complete and comprehensive offering of wholesale security products such as, but not limited to:

- Cameras, Monitoring, Entrance Protection, Fire, and Intrusion.

#### **Disaster Preparedness**

While disasters or emergencies are not something we like to think about, the reality is they happen — and Graybar is prepared. We have the locations, processes and products available to assist our public agencies in the event of an emergency or disaster. As a leading distributor of electrical, lighting, data/communications, networking and security products, Graybar helps its customers power, network and secure their facilities with speed, intelligence, and efficiency. Graybar can quickly provide the materials necessary in an emergency situation to set up command centers, power-up shelters, set up security systems, repair or replace damaged electrical. lighting and communication systems.

# **Other Graybar Services:**

Product Kitting
Just in Time (JIT) Benefits
Graybar Financial Services
Project Order Management
Smartstock Streamlines Replenishment Process
Material Staging
Technical Assistance

#### **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly on the OMNIA Partners/Graybar website: www.graybar.com

Billing is performed by the vendor. If you need help getting started, have questions or need additional information, please contact Omnia Partners Public Strategic Contract Manager Jeff Peskuski.

#### **GraybaR**

1 Pierce Place, Suite 800
Itasca, IL 60143
Contact Person: Jeff Peskuski
Direct: 314-573-7154 Cell: 630-640-4905
Jeff.Peskuski@graybar.com
Contact Person: John Sepiol

Contact Person: John Sepiol Cell: 317-710-8592 John.Sepiol@graybar.com

#### **OFFICE SUPPLIES & JANITORIAL SUPPLIES**

Warehouse Direct - Contract #189

#### **COMBINED OFFICE SUPPLIES & JANITORIAL SUPPLIES**

The Suburban Purchasing Cooperative's Governing Board has approved awarding a combined Janitorial Supplies and Office Supplies Contract (#189) by piggybacking onto the National Cooperative Purchasing Alliance (NCPA) agreement with OMNIA Partners solicited and awarded by lead agency Region XIV Education Service Center, Abilene, TX according to the State of Illinois statues, 525/2 from Ch. 85, par. 1602. (Governmental Joint Purchasing Act), which authorizes any governmental unit may purchase personal property, supplies and services jointly with one or more other governmental units. The contract is effective through May 31, 2026.

Warehouse Direct has been a valued vendor for the SPC for over ten years. Combining Office Supplies and Janitorial Supplies onto one contract simplifies ordering for contract participants.

# **Ordering Information**

# Office Supplies & Janitorial Supplies

To set up your account please contact your local sales support team:

Customer Service contacts, Tayler Stacey 847-631-0377 and Margaret Dawson 847-631-7177.

#### **Warehouse Direct Workplace Solutions**

2001 S. Mount Prospect Rd. Des Plaines, IL 60018

Rick Schackle, Account Executive, 847-631-7428 rickschackle@warehousedirect.com

Alex Weber, Senior Account Executive, 847-420-3126 cell alexweber@warehousedirect.com

Rick Lannert, Senior Account Executive, 847-489-0079 cell ricklannert@warehousedirect.com

Orders placed today will be delivered next day. Office supplies and janitorial supplies use the same delivery trucks. Orders may be consolidated or placed separately by phone, fax, or online the same as office products. There is no minimum order requirement and standard delivery is free.

#### **TELECOMMUNICATIONS PROGRAM**

# **Product Information - Contract #205 Granite Government Solutions**

The Suburban Purchasing Cooperative (SPC) Governing Board has approved the fourth and final, one-year contract extensions of the SPC Telecommunication Services Vendor for Term Contract (#205) to Granite Telecommunications, LLC, Quincy, MA from December 1, 2025 through November 30, 2026. Pricing on all existing services remains the same. The SPC reserves the right to extend the contract for up to one additional one-year terms upon mutual agreement of both the vendor and the SPC on a negotiated basis.

Granite is a \$1.65 billion dollar corporation that provides voice, data and other related communications products and services to multi-location businesses and governmental agencies throughout the United States and Canada. Granite furnishes services to more than two-thirds of the Fortune 100 companies in the United States, and 1.75 million voice and data lines under management. It is a privately held company, with no outside investors and has zero debt.

Granite will help simplify and manage local and long-distance phone services with a single point of contact and one invoice for all locations. Granite provides a full range of advanced communications solutions, including Internet Access, SD-WAN, Wireless WAN, Hosted PBX, SIP Trunking, Mobile Voice and Data, Mobile Device Management, Managed Security and Network Integration, all in a single, seamless solution.

- Granite's public sector contracts include:
- Virginia Broadband Services Contract
- Arkansas Broadband Services Contract
- South Carolina Local Telecommunications Services Contract

- New Mexico Local Exchange Carrier Service
- New Mexico Long Distance Service
- Oklahoma Telecommunications Services
- Louisiana Long Distance Services
- Vermont Telecommunications Services
- Illinois Ethernet Services
- South Carolina Ethernet Services
- US Educational Technology Purchasing Alliance (USETPA) Approved Vendor
- Pennsylvania Department of General Services COSTARS Approved Vendor
- State of Louisiana State Implementation Plan (SIP)
- State of New York
- NCPA
- State of California Multiple Award Schedules (CMAS)

Billing is performed by Granite.

# **Granite Government Solutions**

1 Heritage Drive Quincy, MA 02171 Contact Person: Frank M Ventrella 630-649-0823 FVentrella@granitenet.com

Granite Customer Service is available 24/7/365 at 866-847-5500 where you will always receive a human response.

# **THERMOPLASTIC ROAD STRIPING**

# **Product Information - Contract #229**

The SPC Governing Board is pleased to announce the first of three (3) possible one-year contract extensions for Thermoplastic Lane Marking Material & Labor (Contract #229) from April 12, 2025 through April 11, 2026 to Superior Road Striping (dba High Star Traffic), Bartlett, IL.

The new contract prices are as follows:

DESCRIPTION	UOM	2025
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Letter & Symbols	SF	\$5.11
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 4" Line	FT	\$0.75
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 6" Line	FT	\$0.97
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 8" Line	FT	\$1.29
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 12" Line	FT	\$2.15
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking - 24" Line	FT	\$5.11
Thermoplastic Pavement Marking Removal	SF	\$0.38
Urethane Pavement Marking Letter & Symbols	SF	\$5.38
Urethane Pavement Marking - 4" Line	FT	\$0.70
Urethane Pavement Marking - 6" Line	FT	\$1.08
Urethane Pavement Marking - 8" Line	FT	\$1.61
Urethane Pavement Marking - 12" Line	FT	\$2.15
Urethane Pavement Marking - 24" Line	FT	\$5.38
Preform Thermoplastic Bike Marking/Chevron	EA	\$376.25
Removal	SF	\$0.38

Note: All unit prices are per foot, except Letters & Symbols and Removal, which are priced per square foot.

This award is not in conjunction with the Illinois Department of Transportation, so participating communities may not utilize Motor Fuel Tax (MFT) funds. However, High Star must comply with all IDOT rules and regulations, as well as prevailing wage and certified payroll.

# **Scheduling and Contact Information**

Please contact High Star Traffic directly with any questions and to schedule work for your municipality.

# **High Star Traffic**

225 Miles Pkwy
Bartlett, IL 60103
Contact: Kim Kudelka
P: 630-485-1559
kekudelka@highstartraffic.com
HighStarTraffic.com

#### **VEHICLES**

The SPC offers the following vehicles: administrative vehicles, pick-up trucks, chassis cabs, sport utility vehicles, police pursuit vehicles, street sweepers, sewer cleaner trucks, cargo van and also hybrids. Each vehicle is listed with a base unit price, additional options are available. Vehicle specification sheets that include pricing and additional options may be found on our website, www.spc-il.org.

Each vehicle purchased will be assessed an administrative fee that is payable within the dealer's invoice.

Orders are placed directly with the dealer, who also performs the billing.

\*Please note that order cut off dates are sometimes extended by the vehicle manufacturer. Call the dealership for further information.

#### **TRUCKS**

#### Ford F-Series Trucks

The SPC Governing Board has awarded the second of three possible one-year contract extensions on the Ford F-Series vehicles to Sutton Ford through June 30, 2026. Sutton Ford is a certified MBE dealer.

#### **Product Information**

**Contract #221**-F250: \$41,585.00

Contract #222-F350 Dual Rear Wheel Chassis Cab:

\$47,212.00 Contract #225-F350 Single Rear Wheel Pick Up: \$43,497.00 Contract #226-F450 Chassis Cab: \$50,735.00

**Contract #227**-F550 Chassis Cab: **\$51,016.00** 

# **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly through Sutton Auto Group. Billing is performed by the dealer.

# **Sutton Auto Group**

21315 Central Avenue Matteson, IL 60443 P: 708-720-8040 C: 219-670-9099 Contact Person: Scott Ourednik sourednik@suttonford.com

# **Product Information - Contract #232**

#### Ford F150XL

The SPC Governing Board has awarded the first of three possible one-year contract extensions on the Ford F150XL to Currie Motors through July 28, 2026.

Ford F150XL: **\$32,571.00** 

# **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed y the dealer.

#### **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200 Contact Person: Nic Cortellini

ncortellini@curriemotors.com

#### **Product Information – Contract #218**

The SPC Governing board has approved the second of three possible, one-year contract extensions from July 1, 2025 through June 30, 2026 on the Chevrolet Silverado 2500 HD 2WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck, with no price increases.

2026 Chevrolet Silverado 2500HD 2WD Reg Cab 142" Work Truck: \$41,149.00

#### **Ordering Information**

Production begins August 8, 2025.

#### **Currie Motors Chevrolet**

8401 W. Roosevelt Road, Forest Park, I 60130 P: 815-412-3227 Contact Person: Tom Sullivan tsullivan@curriemotors.com

# **VANS**

#### **Product Information - Contract #207**

Ford Transit Full Size Van, Passenger Wagon & E-Transit The second of three, possible one-year contract extensions on the Ford Transit Full Size has been approved through November 15, 2025. The standard vehicle price remains the same for 2026.

Production Begins September 2025.

- 2026 Ford Transit Full Sized Van \$44,671.00
- 2026 Ford Transit Full Sized E-Transit \$53,095.00
- 2026 Ford Transit Full Sized Passenger Van \$53,046.00

# **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed by the dealer.

#### **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road, Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200 Fax: 815-464-7500 Contact Person: Tom Sullivan tsullivan@curriemotors.com

#### **POLICE PURSUIT VEHICLES**

#### **Product Information - Contract #204**

#### Ford Police Interceptor Utility

The SPC Governing Board has approved the second of three, possible one-year contract extensions on the 2026 Ford Interceptor Utility through November 25, 2026. The factory order cut off date is October, 24 2025.

- 2025 Ford Interceptor Utility, with all standard equipment, conventional gas: \$44,954.00
- Optional Hybrid (limited supply): \$47,615.00

#### Ordering Information

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed by the dealer.

#### **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200 Fax: 815-464-7500 Contact Person: Tom Sullivan tsullivan@curriemotors.com

#### **Product Information - Contract #228**

#### Ford F150 Police Responder

The SPC Governing Board has awarded a one-year contract on the Ford F150 Police Responder through March 18, 2026.

2026 Ford F150 Police Responder with all standard equipment: \$46,745.00

#### Ordering Information

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed by the dealer.

# **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200 Contact Person: Nic Cortellini

ncortellini@curriemotors.com

#### **Product Information - Contract #234**

# Chevrolet Silverado 1500 (PPV)

The SPC Governing Board has awarded a one-year contract on the Chevy Silverado 1500 (PPV) to Currie Motors from October 29, 2025 through October 28, 2026. The SPC reserves the right to extend the contract for up to (3) three additional one-year terms upon mutual agreement on a negotiated basis.

2026 Chevy Silverado 1500 PPV with all standard equipment is **\$46,856.00** 

#### **Product Information - Contract #235**

#### **Chevrolet Blazer PPV SSV**

The SPC Governing Board has awarded a one-year contract on the Chevy Blazer PPV SSV to Currie Motors from October 29, 2025 through October 28, 2026. The SPC reserves the right to extend the contract for up to (3) three additional one-year terms upon mutual agreement on a negotiated basis.

2026 Chevy Blazer PPV SSV with all standard equipment is **\$44,880.00** 

#### **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed by the dealer.

#### **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200

Contact Person: Nic Cortellini ncortellini@curriemotors.com

# **SPORT UTILITY VEHICLES**

#### **Product Information - Contract #231**

# **Ford Explorer**

The SPC Governing Board has approved the first of three possible one-year contract extension for the Ford Explorer to Currie Motors from July 29, 2025 through July 28, 2026.

Ford Explorer: \$36,595.00

# Ordering Information

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed y the dealer.

#### **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200 Contact Person: Nic Cortellini ncortellini@curriemotors.com

#### **Product Information - Contract #233**

#### **Ford Expedition**

The SPC Governing Board is pleased to award the contract for the 2026 Ford Expedition to Currie Motors from October 14, 2025 through October 13, 2026 with three possible one-year contract extensions.

Ford Expedition: **\$50,567.00** 

#### **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed y the dealer.

# **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200 Contact Person: Nic Cortellini ncortellini@curriemotors.com

# **Product Information - Contract #206**

# 2025 Ford Escape AWD Active (SE Trim)

The second of three possible one-year contract extensions has been approved on the Ford Escape AWD Active (SE Trim) with no price increase **\$29,028.00** through October 24, 2026.

The factory order cut off date is September 2, 2025.

Orders are placed directly through Currie Motors. Billing is performed by the dealer.

#### **Currie Motors**

10125 W. Laraway Road Frankfort, IL 60423 Phone: 815-464-9200 Fax: 815-464-7500

Contact Person: Tom Sullivan tsullivan@curriemotors.com

# **SEWER CLEANER TRUCKS**

#### **Product Information – Contract #215 & 216**

The SPC Governing Board has approved the first of four (4) one-year contract extensions of the SPC 12 Yard Single Engine Combination Sewer and Catch Basin Cleaner Contract (#215) and 10 Yard Single Engine Combination Sewer and Catch Basin Cleaner Contract (#216) to EJ Equipment, Addison, IL for Vac-Con from July 1, 2024 through June 30, 2025 with three possible, one-year contract extensions. The contract extension with new pricing will be released soon.

#### #215

12 Yard Vac-Con Single Engine Combination Sewer and Catch Basin Cleaner: \$621,024.00.

#### #216

10 Yard Vac-Con Single Engine Combination Sewer and Catch Basin Cleaner: \$587,970.00.

#### **Ordering Information**

Orders are placed directly through EJ Equipment. Billing is performed by the dealer.

#### **EJ Equipment**

920 W National Avenue
Addison, IL 60101
P: 800-522-2808 C: 815-370-3549
Contact Person: Eric LeSage
eric@ejequipment.com

# SPC/SOURCEWELL PROGRAM ALLIANCE

The Suburban Purchasing Cooperative (SPC) is pleased to announce a new alliance which provides member access to over one hundred and seventy new products and services via Sourcewell's national cooperative purchasing program. Expansion of the Sourcewell/SPC partnership reinforces the SPC's goal of combining the resources and purchasing power of member governments and not-for-profit entities to jointly negotiate advantageous contract terms on high quality products and services at the lowest possible price.

The SPC/Sourcewell agreement, which runs through June 30, 2027, includes 170 Sourcewell contracts. We are particularly excited that through Sourcewell, the SPC now can offer our members access to a dynamic scope of programs, including products and services required for compliance with the Illinois Law Enforcement Officer-Worn Body Camera Act as well as electric vehicle charging stations and other equipment to support green initiatives. Of particular interest to our members are a wide array of offerings, including, but not limited to:

- Electric Vehicle Charging Stations & Supply Equipment
- Firefighting Apparatus, Trucks & Related Equipment
- Fleet Payment Solutions with Related Services
- Golf Carts and Utility Vehicles
- Grounds Maintenance Equipment, Attachments, Accessories & Related Services
- Heavy Duty Vehicles and Chassis
- Public Safety Equipment, Supplies & Apparel
- Public Safety Video Surveillance Solutions with Related Equipment, Software & Accessories
- Snow & Ice Handling Equipment with Related Accessories, Services & Supplies
- Tax Exempt Municipal Leasing
- Technology Solutions with Related Equipment & Accessories
- Wireless Voice & Data Services with Related Solutions, Equipment & Accessories

The additional Sourcewell/SPC contracts feature marquee manufacturers and brands including:

AT&T Grainger Peterbilt Motors Co.

Axon Enterprises HP Inc. Siemens
Bobcat Johnson Controls Steelcase
Cargill Mack Trucks Toro

Cargill Mack Trucks Toro CDW-G NAPA Tyco

Deere and Company Navistar U.S. Armor FirstNet Built with AT&T Panasonic U.S. Bank

Additional information is posted on each contract on our website:

https://www.nwmc-cog.org/suburban-purchasing-cooperative/spc-sourcewell-program-alliance

Please contact NWMC Purchasing Director Ellen Dayan, <a href="mailto:edayan@nwmc-cog.org">edayan@nwmc-cog.org</a> or 847-296-9200, ext. 132 with any questions or for additional information.

# **NWMC Membership**

Antioch Libertyville
Arlington Heights Lincolnshire
Bannockburn Lincolnwood
Barrington Morton Grove
Bartlett Mount Prospect

**Buffalo Grove** Niles

Deer Park Northbrook
Deerfield Northfield

Des Plaines Northfield Township

Elk Grove Village Palatine Evanston Park Ridge

Fox Lake Prospect Heights
Glencoe Rolling Meadows

Glenview Schaumburg

Grayslake Skokie

Hanover Park South Barrington

Highland Park Streamwood
Hoffman Estates Vernon Hills
Kenilworth West Dundee

Lake Bluff Wheeling
Lake Forest Wilmette
Lake Zurich Winnetka

# **DMMC Membership**

Addison Lisle

Aurora Lombard
Bartlett Naperville
Bensenville Oak Brook

Bloomingdale Oak Brook Terrace

Bolingbrook Roselle

Burr Ridge Schaumburg
Carol Stream Villa Park
Clarendon Hills Warrenville

Darien Wayne

Downers Grove West Chicago
Elmhurst Westmont
Glen Ellyn Wheaton
Glendale Heights Willowbrook

Hanover Park Winfield
Hinsdale Wood Dale
Itasca Woodridge

Lemont

# **SSMMA Membership**

Alsip Midlothian
Beecher Mokena
Blue Island Monee

Burnham Oak Forest

Calumet City Olympia Fields

Calumet Park Orland Hills
Chicago Heights Orland Park
Country Club Hills Park Forest

Crestwood Peotone
Crete Phoenix
Dixmoor Posen

Dolton Richton Park

East Hazel Crest Riverdale Flossmoor Robbins

Ford Heights Sauk Village
Glenwood S. Chicago Hts.

Harvey South Holland

Hazel Crest Steger
Homewood Thornton
Lansing Tinley Park

Lynwood University Park

Markham Worth

Matteson

# **WCGL Membership**

Beecher Monee Bolingbrook Morris

Braidwood Naperville
Channahon New Lenox
Coal City Orland Park

Crest Hill Oswego
Diamond Peotone
Elwood Plainfield
Frankfort Rockdale
Grundy County Romeoville
Homer Glen Shorewood
Joliet Symerton

Lemont University Park
Lockport Wilmington
Manhattan Woodridge

Minooka Will County

Mokena

# **SPC Representatives**

# **DuPage Mayors & Managers Conference**

1220 Oak Brook Road Oak Brook, IL 60523 T: 630-571-0480 F: 630-571-0484 www.dmmc-cog.org SPC Representative: Suzette Quintell

# Northwest Municipal Conference

1600 E. Golf Rd., Suite 0700
Des Plaines, IL 60016
T: 847-296-9200
F: 847-296-9207
www.spc-il.org
SPC Representative:
Ellen Dayan, CPPB

# South Suburban Mayors & Managers Association 1904 W. 174th Street

East Hazel Crest, IL 60429 T:708-206-1155 F: 708-206-1133 www.ssmma.org SPC Representatives: Melissa Doud Kristi DeLaurentiis

# Will County Governmental League

15905 S. Frederick Street
Suite 107
Plainfield, IL 60586
T: 815-254-7700
www.wcgl.org
SPC Representative:
Cherie Belom